Florence, Glenn

To: Latsha, Gary; Cain, Virginia
Cc: Menghini, Michael
Subject: RE: NHCS Time Ext letter 10-3-2018

From: Menghini, Michael

Sent: Wednesday, October 3, 2018 10:50 AM

To: Latsha, Gary <galatsha@pa.gov>

Cc: Duke, Alicia <alduke@pa.gov>; Taber, Nels J. <ntaber@pa.gov>; Florence, Glenn <gflorence@pa.gov>; Bollinger, Amiee
<ambollinge @pa.gov>; Cain, Virginia <vicain@pa.gov>; Wuenschel, Rosemary <rwuenschel@pa.gov>; Stefanko, John
<jstefanko@pa.gov>; Sammarco, Daniel <dsammarco@pa.gov>

Subject: NHCS Time Ext letter 10-3-2018

Gary,
Please find attached a copy of the signed New Hope time ext request approval. Please forward the NHCS time ext email
request to Virginia and Glenn for placement on the web page with the attached approval letter. Thanks

Michael J. Menghini | District Mining Manager
Department of Environmental Protection
Pottsville District Mining Office

5 West Laurel Boulevard | Pottsville, PA 17901
Phone: 570.621.3118 | Fax: 570.621.3110
www.dep.pa.gov

PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL COMMUNICATION The information transmitted is intended only for the
person or entity to whom it is addressed and may contain confidential and/or privileged material. Any use of
this information other than by the intended recipient is prohibited. If you receive this message in error,
please send a reply e-mail to the sender and delete the material from any and all computers.

Gary & Mike, .

| would like to request an extension on the fly over we have planned for the end of September. Crews Surveying was
planning to do their fly over next week on Monday &Tuesday September 24" & 25™. Because of the extremely wet
weather we have experience this year the ground remains very wet. The ground is far to wet for us to use our equipment
we use in the quarry. The haul trucks are too big and will sink into the ground due to the ground is too soft. In addition our
loaders cannot safely move the fill over the walls. Track vehicles are needed to do this. In order to continue with the
reclamation process we have contracted Mark Hendrickson Excavating to do the work at this time. He has smaller dump
trucks to be able to haul the fill and a track bull dozer to push the fill. Hendrickson Excavation has spent Thursday and
Friday this week preparing the road and hill with stone and fill so his equipment can safely travel on and start the

work. Plans are for Hendrickson Excavating to do the work all next week working on areas #1 & #2 and the stream inlet
channel. :

| would like this work to be done next week and then have the fly over so we can capture this work on the fly
over. Hopefully further dry weather will occur and we can get back in the stream to finish further work there.

Here is the proposed schedule :




Hendrickson Excavating to perform reclamation work Mon — Fri Sept 24t -2gth

Crews will plan to do the fly over Tuesday Oct 2nd

Fly over data to be provided to EarthRes on Oct 8th?

EarthRes needs approximately one week to complete the volume calcs and provides submittals to DEP around
October 15%"

bl e

If all works as outlined above, NHCS would need an extension until October 15™ to Oct 22" range.
Greg Rodrigo

Greg Rodrigo

New Hope Crushed Stone
P.O. Box 248

New Hope, PA 18938

Cell: 215-378-8746

Office: 215.862.5293
Scalehouse: 215.862.5288
FAX: 215.862.0669
greg@newhopestone.com




Y% pennsylvania
DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL
PROTECTION

POTTSVILLE DISTRICT OFFICE

October 3, 2018

New Hope Crushed Stone & Lime Company
Attn; Mr. Greg Rodrigo

P.O. Box 248

New Hope, PA 18938-0248

Re: New Hope Crushed Stone & Lime Company
Permit No. 7974SM3
Extension Request for Survey/
Solebury Township, Bucks County

Dear Mr, Rodrigo:

The Department has reviewed the information submitted in your September 22, 2018 email
requesting a time extension to conduct the survey and submit the updated reclamation
information specified in Paragraph No, 5 of the Department’s July 12, 2018 Ietter, Based upon
the proposal set forth in your September 22, 2018 email, Department approves a time extension
to 3:00PM on October 19, 2018 for completing the survey and submitting the information and
updated “Reclamation Update Map” outlined in Paragraph No. 5 of the Department’s July 12,
2018 letter.

If you have any questions, please contact me at 570.621,3118.

Smcerely,
Wocloe 007 0
Michael J. Men ghlm

District Mining Manager
Pottsville District Office

5 West Laurel Boulevard | Pottsville, PA 17901-2522

570.621.3118 | Fax 570.621.3110 www.depweb,state.pa.us




